MEGAN ASH

meganlash95@gmail.com

(319) 572-9512

Burlington, IA 52601

SKILLS

- Self-Harm/Suicidal Screening and Prevention Training
- CPI, MAB
- BLS, ACLS
- Dependent Adult Abuse Certificate
- Staff Management

EDUCATION

Southeastern Community College West Burlington, IA • 05/2017

Associate Degree in Nursing: Registered Nurse

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Registered Nurse with six years of medical field experience offering comprehensive patient care. Works well with diverse patient populations and fosters trusting relationships to improve outcomes. Efficiently coordinates with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.

WORK HISTORY

Blessing Hospital - **Travel Registered Nurse** *Quincy*, *IL* • 01/2022 - 05/2022 Provided care on the adult psychiatric services and behavioral health units.

Aya Healthcare - Traveling Registered Nurse Hannibal, MO • 03/2021 - 12/2021

 Home Health Unit with training in Behavioral Health, Post Orthopedic Recovery, Wound care, Infusion Therapy, and COVID-19 Specialized care.

Nurse At Home - Supervising Registered Nurse Burlington, Iowa • 05/2019 - 03/2021

 Home Health care for Behavioral health and substance abuse. Responsible for managing staff, overseeing direct patient care, and ensuring adherence to established policy and procedures. Provided hands on care to patients assisting them with better understanding of their diagnosis and provided proper resources.

Great River Medical Center - Float Pool Staff Nurse West Burlington, Iowa • 05/2016 - 09/2019

 Provided direct patient care as well as precepting new employees in units including Acute Care, Progressive Care, Behavior health, Emergency Department, Post Orthopedic Floor, Pediatric, and OB.

REFERENCES

- Ali Howell (Office Administer) ali.howell@hannibalregional.org (573)406-5780 ext. 5781
- Trista Long (Director of nursing) trista.long@hannibalregional.org (573)406-5780 ext. 5783
- Brenda Allen (Inpatient Psych director)
 Brenda.allen@blessinghealth.org (217)223-1200